From: Bristol Recreation Department
To: Bristol Town Administrator

Subject: BRD Programs and Events
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 2:02:16 PM

EVENTS:

Pumpkins in the Park

Come join us on the Town Green this Saturday, October
26 from 11:00 am- 1:00 PM

There will be 30 pumpkins free for carving. Waitsfield and
Champlain Valley Telecom will provide children with a treat
bag. You can leave your pumpkin on display or take it
home.

We welcome our special guest reader, Ali Dabica with a
spooky story time at high noon of 12 pm

Save the Dates for Holiday Fun!:

November 30th- Holley Jolly in the Holley Hall

December 6t Chocolate Walk and Memory Tree Celebration
on the Town Green

December 13- Children’s Theater Production in Holley Hall.
Candy Cane Hunt on the Town Green

December 14t Lumen on the Town Green

December 20" S.D Ireland Holiday Mixer Truck. Snowflake

Walk to support local businesses.

December 15th- Trolley Rides with Pat Palmer, reservations

will be needed.

PROGRAMS:

Bristol Youth Sports Basketball Program
REGISTRATION ENDS ON NOVEMBER 7th
Registration must be paid to be on the court and
receive a t-shirt.

BRD offers scholarships for families. Click here
Bucket Night, for the youth interested in playing.
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Come down to BES from 5-7 on Thursday, November
7th .

Registration and Payment

Families must create an account on our website to sign up.
www.BristolVtRec.com

If your player(s) are signed up and paid for, they are
officially registered to play.

If you choose to do a pre-registration form. Payment must
be submitted to the office by NOVEMBER 7th.

Pay with credit card online or make checks out to the Bristol
Recreation Department, indicate your player’s name and
write bball in the memao.

If you're paying cash, please stop by the Recreation Office
located in Holley Hall between 9 and 3 p.m. or drop it off at
the Town Clerks between 8 and 4:30 p.m., Monday through
Thursday. We have limited hours on Friday.

Adult/Teen M rn ntemporary Dan

Build strength, increase flexibility, agility and balance,
develop body awareness and fluidity of movement, improve
body alignment and reduce tension through a traditional
modern dance warm-up, fun traveling combinations across
the floor and by learning short dance phrases.

Prior dance, yoga, gymnastic or movement training is
helpful.

Free trial class

Friday 5:40 - 7:00

Classes run from November 1, 2024 - January 10, 2025
No Class on December 13th & 27th,

$125.00 - 8 Weeks

$70.00 - 4 Weeks

Gymnastics with Lindsey
SESSION 2

October 26-Nov 30 If class is cancelled due to weather the
makeup date will be Dec 7th
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***NOVEMBER, 9th NO CLASS***

Lindsey and her team teach all of our gymnastics classes. All
Saturday classes take place at the Bristol Elementary School
Gym.

These classes fill up quickly! Your CART will expire
after 15 minutes.

PLEASE DO NOT ATTEND CLASS IF YOUR CHILD SHOWS
SIGNS OF SICKNESS!

Available classes are:

Family and Child Gymnastics

Age 1-5

45 minutes

In this class, a caregiver MUST participate with their child.
You will have a fun-filled morning exploring the gym and
learning new things together. We begin with supervised
open gym time, followed by group instruction and parachute
play. You and your child will benefit from a mix of guided
activities and free play.

Intermediate Gymnastics

Age 6-12

75 minutes

In this class, students will take their skills to the next level.
Entry into this class requires students to have completed at
least one previous session and be able to do rolls,
cartwheels, a handstand, and a backbend on their own.
Older beginner-level students (grades 3+) often start at the
intermediate level.

This class will be offered twice each session.

POTTERY CLASSES

2024/2025 Clay Classes are open to registration!
After School Pottery on Tuesdays and Thursdays
Wednesday Morning Women's Pottery
Wednesday and Thursday Evening Adult Pottery

Community Basketball
Join us for drop in basketball at the BES gym on Monday



https://bristolvt.myrec.com/info/activities/default.aspx?CategoryID=1542&type=activities
https://bristolvt.myrec.com/info/activities/program_details.aspx?ProgramID=30049

evenings, 7PM-9PM.

Stay active year round with this "pick-up" style basketball
program.

PLEASE NOTE: Time is subject to change due to school
schedule. No basketball during school vacation.

You may pay $2.00 per Monday rather than the full season.
Save by signing up for the season at $50.00, a $30.00
savings.

Community Volleyball
Beginner to intermediate volleyball. Wednesday evenings

7pm-9pm

Players will aim for good ball handling skills for three touch
volleyball on each side, trying for bump, set, spike (over) on
most plays. Teams are formed each week depending on
who attends to keep the skill levels balanced on both sides
and fun for all.

PLEASE NOTE: Time is subject to change due to school
schedule. *Once basketball season starts, start time is
pushed to 7:30pm*No volleyball during school vacations.
You may pay $2.00 per Wednesday to Teri Fitz-Gerald.

Or pay $50.00 for the season and save $30.00

Any questions, please reach out to Teri

tfitz gerald@hotmail.com

Community Volleyball at Lincoln Community School
We are sharing the Lincoln Sports program to help get the
word out.

This Monday 10/21, 6:30 begins fall volleyball at

the Lincoln Community School on the new floor! Calling all
outdoor volleyball players and those who've been waiting for
indoor! Hope to have a good turnout and a crew that wants
to continue through winter.

If you know how to set up the net, come a little early. I'll
open tomorrow, then we can make a plan going forward.

If there's interest in an older elementary group,/middle
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school group, it may be possible to have another night, with
coach/parents. Let me know your interest.

christie sumner luvskatr@yahoo.com

Have fun, Lincoln Sports board sponsored.

Bristol Recreation Department
802-453-5885
Office Hours:
Monday-Thursday 8-4:30
Limited Hours on Friday
Closed Saturday and Sunday
You can call ahead to make an appointment
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